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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 

Recommendation that the Broward College District Board of Trustees authorize the increase in fiscal 
authority with Medline Industries LP. through the E&I Contract CNR01385 for the purchase of medical 
surgical products and equipment by utilizing bid-waiver (piggyback). Fiscal Impact: Estimated 
$150,000.00 (cumulative $321,877.00) 

Presenter(s):  Jeffrey Guild, 
 

What is the purpose of this contract and why is it needed? The College would like to continue utilizing the 
E&I Cooperative Services Contract No. CNR01385, Bid Reference RFP-683271, for procuring routine goods 
and services pursuant to FLDOE Rule 6A-14.0734(2) and College Procedure A6Hx2-6.34, which provides 

in fiscal authority will allow various college units to process purchase orders for routine and budgeted 
expenditures of related commodities and services as requested, through the length of the contract until 
06/30/2025, in this case, for medical surgical products and equipments with Medline Industries, LP. E&I 
Cooperative Services also extended the agreement from 06/30/2025 to 08/31/2025 and all references to Medline 
Industries, Inc. shall be replaced with Medline Industries, LP, both per Amendment 11. 

What procurement process or bid waiver was used and why? Bid waiver exemption per FLDOE Rule 6A-
14.0734(2) and College Procedure A6Hx2-
the unit or contract prices established through competitive solicitations by any unit of government established 

 

Is this a budgeted expenditure from the budget established at the last June Board of Trustees meeting? 
Yes.

What fund, cost center and line item(s) were used? Multiple cost centers and departments at the College. 

Has Broward College used this vendor before for these products or services? Yes. 

Was the product or service acceptable in the past? Yes. 

Was there a return on investment anticipated when entering this contract? Not applicable. 

Was that return on investment not met, met, or exceeded and how? Not applicable. 

Does this directly or indirectly feed one of the Social Enterprise tactics and how? Not applicable. 

[to be answered by the Legal Office] 
 

The General Counsel's office has reviewed the agreement and any deviation to the College's standard terms has 
been deemed acceptable. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
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Description:Estimated at $150,000.00 from multiple cost centers and departments at the College. Departments to ensure proper 
funding when submitting requisitions using the identified piggyback contract. The fiscal impact represents an amount throughout 
the renewal period of the contract.



APPROVAL PATH: 12477  Medline Industries, LP. - E&I Contract CNR01385 Medical Surgical Products & 
Equipment 

 

 






















































































